The Governing Council of the Cat Fancy
2013-14 Elected Committees Attendance
Board & Finance Meetings
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Board of Directors

Anne Gregory

Celia Leighton

Doreen Goadby

Gillian Bennett

Helen Marriott-Power

Hilary Dean

Jen Lacey

John Hansson

John Robinson

Lynda Ashmore

Pat Perkins

Rosemary Fisher

Sally Rainbow-Ockwell

Sean Farrell
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Finance Committee

Doreen Goadby

Maria Chapman-Beer

Rosemary Fisher

Helen Marriott-Power

Thomas Goss
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P =present, A = apologies, R = resigned n/r = Not required




GOVERNING COUNCIL OF THE CAT FANCY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mark Goadby
FROM: Carole Butler
DATE: 29 April 2015

IC/DC Meetings 2014
There were 4 meetings of the GCCF Investigation Committee in 2014/15
Attendances:

Mrs Michele Codd 1
Prof. Kym Jarvis 4
Dr G Bennett 4
Mrs L Ashmore 4
Mr H Meekings 4

There were 3 meetings of the Disciplinary Committee in 2014/15
Attendances

Mrs S Bullock

Mrs M Chapman-Beer
Ms S Crichton

Mrs H Dean

Mrs V Kilby

Mrs J Lacey

Mrs C Leighton

Mrs B Prowse

Mrs S Rabey

N=a2PMNN_2NODNDDN
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Mrs S Amor
Mr E Merchant
Mrs N Ryan
Mrs S Woodley
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